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December 13, 1996 

David Duncan 
Taylor Ranch Field Station 
HC 83 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Dear Dave: 

0 Universityot Idaho 
College of Forestry, Wildlife 

and Range Sciences 
Moscow, Idaho 83844-1138 U.S.A. 

Was the individual who flew the elk and deer out via Arnolds Todd Fluckiger? We 
need to make a note in our file in case any questions come up related to the 
incident you mentioned. Thanks for your help. 

Pete Nelson of Middle Fork Aviation out of Challis (new company), requested 
permission to land at the ranch when Wayne Minshell of Idaho State University is 
doing research at the ranch. Dick Bottger gave his consent but said you should be 
contacted in advance of any trips. 

I'll bet it's beautiful at the ranch right now. A lot of snow fell in a very short time 
here this a.m. but turned to rain; can't seem to make up its mind. Can just imagine 
what it's like there w/that thick blanket of quiet. Have a great holiday. 

Sincerely, 

c: Ed Krumpe 
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